PROJECT:

ANNEX “A”

FAS SERVER MAINTENANCE

I. QUERIES / CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE

ITEM
NG QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS TWG RESPOMSE

a. For the software license maintenance Yes
which stated in your schedule of
requirements that it should be from 188,
meaning aside from the hardware
maintenance, we need o get a software

i. maintenance as well from the [BM?
b. s it still supported by IBM not EOSL? Yes
. I itimportant to get the seral number? | Yes. Please refer to ltem 11.1
Iri light of the current scenarko with pandemics, Yas
2. will there be any guidelines given during the on-
site visit?
BAL | Carification:

a. Under Schedube of Requirements, for 3 Yas
Year, in case of system software failure or
breakdown, is the winning bidder will
respond ? [IBNSAIK])

3.

b. 5o, the bidders should be an authorized .
and accredited hardware and software Es
provider ?

€. Isitstated in the Bid Document ? Yes

1. WRITTEN QUERIES f CLARIFICATIONS

our reference.

I;EGM QUERIES/ CLARIFICATIONS TW'G RESPOMSE
IBM POWER SYSTER 5822
This is Clair of AMTI, we are writing this email in MATRA: B284-22 4
line to ITB 555 3 YEARS FAS Server Malntenance.
i We would like to request for the serial M- B492FFW
number/part number of the three (3] IBM Servers | cy- g400B0W
(IBB BE2B4 Model 224 indicated in the ITB for SN: BA99AEW




